
PGE's CBIAG Meeting #10
February 28, 2024



▪ Thank you for joining us today!

▪ Please join audio by either phone or computer, not both.

▪ We encourage CBIAG members to turn on your video.

▪ Please keep your audio on mute when not speaking.

▪ Observer = you are not a CBIAG member, facilitator or speaker.

▪ If you experience technical difficulties, please contact program staff at: (823) 535-0731

Virtual Meeting Participation Tips



▪ Take care of your personal needs as they come up, let facilitator know if you need to step away

▪ This is a learning space for everyone

▪ Participate by sharing your responses in the chat, taking written notes, or by raising your hand to speak

▪ Welcome diverse perspectives; it's okay to disagree

▪ Facilitator will call on people to speak. This will be done in a way that centers our equity priority communities and 
not in first come, first serve

▪ Use of facilitator's privilege and may need to gently interrupt to have you close out your comments and move the 
meeting forward

▪ Move up your talking or move up your listening

▪ Assume and have good intentions

▪ You do not need to have perfect/fully formed thoughts to share and discuss your ideas with the group

▪ These meetings will be recorded with the agreement that access is for CBIAG members, PGE, and third-party 
facilitators.

▪ Any others you all want to add?

Facilitation Style & Group Agreements



AGENDA

▪ Welcome

▪ Agenda & Meeting Objectives

▪ Introductions

▪ Breakout Room for CBIAG members and 
program staff only

▪ CBRE RFP Draft Review and 
Discussion

▪ Energy Burden Assessment and 
Discussion

▪ Announcements

▪ Closing & Next Steps



▪ Discuss Community Based Renewable Energy (CBRE) projects RFP pre-work draft 

materials and collect feedback on the community benefit criteria and metrics of the 

bid evaluation and scoring section.

▪ Provide an overview of PGE’s Energy Burden Assessment and collect feedback from 

the group.

Meeting Objectives



Please state your name 
and pronouns (if you 

choose)

Please share what 
organization(s) you 

represent, if any

Check In Question:

What is the best thing 
about where you grew 

up?

Welcome and Introductions



Community Based Renewable 
Energy Projects RFP Discussion

Stasia Brownell and Jake Goodspeed

February 2024 | CBIAG Discussion



Breakout Group Discussion

Public portion of meeting resumed at 11:30am



Energy Burden 
Assessment

Primer for March meeting



Hassan Shaban, PhD
Principal, Empower Dataworks 

Wenatchee, WA

hassan@empowerdataworks.com



▪ Energy burden assessment to collect and aggregate data related to energy bills, 
program participation, and customer demographics.

▪ Practical outcomes
▪ Support PGE’s understanding of energy burden among residential customers

▪ Who are our low-income/high-burden customers? 

▪ How many customers would be eligible for assistance programs? 

▪ How are the current programs doing at reaching high-burden customers?

▪ Build a data foundation to (i) evaluate program performance, (ii) inform 
program design, and (iii) improve marketing and outreach

High-level Goals



Discussion (for March)

▪ What is the group interested in learning about through this assessment?
 
▪ What is generally missing in our understanding of low-income 

customers?

▪ What aspects of the IQBD program are worth exploring through this data 
assessment? 

▪ Other feedback?



Announcements



Next Steps ▪ A high-level recap of the meeting and post-meeting survey 

will be sent to CBIAG members

▪ Please send any announcements to CBIAG@pgn.com 

▪ Next meeting March 27th (online)

▪ April 24th meeting will be in person (with a hybrid option)

What to expect after this meeting 
in preparation for next month’s 
meeting

mailto:CBIAG@pgn.com


Thank you
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